
 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

PLANNING & ZONING MEETING 
 

AGENDA 
MAY 26TH, 2020 

 
   7:00  Call to Order:  7:00 p.m. via Zoom Web Conference 
     Approve Agenda 
     Approve 5-5-2020 Minutes 
      

7:05 PRESENTATION BY CITY PLANNER, KEVIN SHAY  
 
7:15 COMMENTS BY APPLICANT 

 
7:20 COMMITTEE DISCUSSION ON SITE PLAN FOR 615 SMITH ST, PARCEL 104-036-

002010 SUBMITTED BY MILLER ARCHITECTS & BUILDERS, ON BEHALF OF 
PROPERTY OWNER, LFK ENTERPRISES, LLC TO CONSTRUCT A NEW HAIR & 
NAIL SALON. 

 
7:30 RESOLUTION PZ20-06 RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A SITE PLAN FOR A 

HAIR SALON AT THE PROPERTY TO THE SOUTH OF SMITH STREET AND ASH 
STREET,  615 SMITH STREET (PID# 104036002010) WITH STAFF CONDITIONS 

 
 

Other  
 

      Adjourn  
 
   *Their may be a quorum of other City Boards or committees present. 
   *All times are tentative. 



City of Clearwater 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

5/20/2020 1 

      MAY 5TH,  2020 Minutes 
 
Chair Watson, called the meeting to order via Zoom Conference at 7:00 pm. 
  
Members present: Bob Watson, Kris Crandall, Wayne Kruchten   
Members absent: 1 vacancy on board and Robert Yurch 
Visitors as signed in: none 
Others present:   Deb Petty- Zoning Administrator, Annita Smythe-City Administrator 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA, CRANDALL, SECOND BY KRUCHTEN ALL MEMBERS 
PRESENT IN FAVOR, MOTION CARRIED 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE JANUARY 7TH, 2020 MINUTES, WATSON, SECOND BY KRUCHTEN 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT IN FAVOR, MOTION CARRIED 
 
Committee discussion on site plan for 630 County Rd 75 submitted by Dean Trongard, on behalf of 
property owner, Lotus Holdings, LLC.  The property was sold and the principal use of the building 
changed from retail to office space.  Due to the change of use of the building the site needed to be 
reviewed, in particular the amount of parking spaces.   
 
Member Kruchten had questions on where the Food Truck gets their water and how do they get rid of 
their gray water.  That is addressed by the MDH when they get their license to operate a Mobile Food 
Unit. 
 
Chair Watson had concerns that the MFU does not have bathroom facilities for the employee’s.  This is 
not a requirement in the City Code on Mobile Food Units, Ord. 2017-05. 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION PZ 20-05 RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF SITE 
PLAN FOR 630 CTY RD 75 WITH CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE FOOD TRUCK AND 
MAINTAINING THE SHRUBS, WATSON, SECOND BY CRANDALL, ALL MEMBERS 
PRESENT IN FAVOR, MOTION CARRIED 
 
OTHER-none 
 
Next Meeting:  May 26th, 2020 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING, CRANDALL, SECOND BY KRUCHTEN, ALL MEMBERS 
PRESENT IN FAVOR, MOTION CARRIED.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:16 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
                                                                        ________________________________     
 Deb Petty, Zoning Administrator               Robert Watson, Chair 



 

Landform® and Site to Finish® are registered service marks of Landform Professional Services, LLC.  

 
 
TO:  Clearwater Planning and Zoning Committee 
 
FROM: Kevin Shay, Landform 
 
DATE: May 19, 2020 for the May 26, 2020 Planning and Zoning Committee Meeting 
 
RE: Site Plan Review for Andra K Salon to construct a hair salon on the south corner of 

Smith Street and Ash Street (PID# 104036002010) 
 
REVIEW DEADLINE: July 10, 2020 
 
 
1.  Application Request 
 
Miller Architects and Builders is requesting site plan review approval to allow construction of a 
building containing retail space to be used for a hair salon on the south corner of Smith Street and 
Ash Street.  
 
2. Background 
 
The site is currently an undeveloped vacant lot. 
 
3. Context 
 
Level of City Discretion in Decision-Making 
 
The City’s discretion in approving or denying a site plan is limited to whether or not the proposed 
request meets the standards outlined in the City Code. If it meets these standards, the City must 
approve the site plan. 
 
Zoning and Land Use 
 
The property is designated as Medium Density Residential on the Clearwater Future Land Use Plan 
Map in the 2015 Clearwater Comprehensive Plan. The property is currently zoned C-4 General 
Commercial on the zoning map. The inconsistency between land use and the zoning has been 
noted and will be corrected by the City at a later date. 
 
Surrounding Properties 
 
The property to the east is guided medium density residential and zoned C-4 General Commercial. 
The property to the south is guided public/institutional and zoned C-4 General Commercial. The 
property to the north is guided high density residential and zoned R-6 Residential High Density. The 
property to the west is guided medium density residential and zoned C-4 General Commercial. 
 
Natural Characteristics of the Site 
 



 

 
Site Plan Review for Andra K Salon  2 
May 26, 2020 

The Comprehensive Plan shows that there are no wetlands on site and the property is not located in 
a floodplain or shoreland overlay. There are a few existing trees on the site. 
 
4. Analysis of Request 
 
The applicant is proposing to construct a 3,182 sq. ft. building to be used for a hair salon on the 
40,400 sq. ft. site. 
 
Building and Architecture 
Miller Architects and Builders are proposing a building constructed of steel siding and manufactured 
stone veneer which complies with the required material types of Section 117-1066 of the Zoning 
Ordinance.  
 
Access 
Access to the proposed development is provided from both Smith Street and Ash Street. The access 
from Ash Street has a portion of the access located on the adjacent lot. A shared access easement 
is required to provide access rights for both properties. This has been included as a condition of 
approval. 
 
Parking 
Section 117-1168 of the Zoning Ordinance requires parking spaces for each use located in the 
principal structure. The beauty shop use requires two spaces for each beauty chair. The applicant is 
providing 16 beauty chairs which will require 32 parking spaces. 
 
The applicant has provided 34 parking spaces, which satisfies the 32 required spaces. Staff also 
reviewed the dimensional standards for the parking spaces and setbacks in Section 117-1164 and 
finds that the plans meet or exceed the dimensional requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Landscaping 
Section 117-1131 of the Zoning Ordinance requires that the applicant submit a tree preservation 
plan. The tree preservation plan shows a few trees on the site that will remain undisturbed.  
 
Section 117-1130 of the Zoning Ordinance requires one tree per 100 lineal feet of site perimeter or 
one tree per 1,000 sq. ft. of gross building floor area, whichever is greater. The site perimeter 
requires the greater number of trees at 8. Fifty percent of the required number of trees may be 
substituted with the use of shrubs in combination with other landscape design elements. The 
applicant is providing 8 trees and various shrubs around the base of the building. The proposed 
landscaping is greater than the required number. Staff finds that the plans comply with the 
landscaping requirements. 
 
Lighting 
Section 117-1036 of the Zoning Ordinance requires that all exterior lighting shall be so directed so 
as not to cast glare toward or onto the public right-of-way or neighboring residential uses or districts. 
The lighting shall not read more than ½ foot candle from the centerline of the street or a ½ foot 
candle from a property line adjacent to any property. The proposed lighting plan shows lighting that 



 

 
Site Plan Review for Andra K Salon  3 
May 26, 2020 

appears to comply. The applicant will need to provide the detail sheets for the lighting to ensure that 
it is downcast and shielded. 
 
Trash Enclosure 
The applicant has proposed a trash enclosure on the west side of the building. The trash enclosure 
is consistent with the performance standards of Section 117-1106 of the Zoning Ordinance. The 
details show that the trash enclosure is fully enclosed and will be constructed using composite wood 
boards. 
 
Signage 
The applicant has indicated that a monument sign is planned along Smith Street and an entrance 
sign is planned along Ash Street. Any proposed signs will be handled by a separate permit and 
reviewed under the commercial district standards. Staff has included a condition that the applicant 
obtain sign permits and approval of a final sign plan from staff that is in compliance with Article XII of 
the Zoning Ordinance prior to the installation of any signs. 
 
Other Reviews 
The City Engineer reviewed the plans on May 19, 2020. Staff has included a condition that the 
applicant work with staff to address comments contained in the report in a manner that is 
satisfactory to the City.  
 
The applicant will need to comply with applicable requirements from the Building Inspector.  
 
Site Plan 
 
The Planning Commission and City Council shall evaluate the effects of the proposed site plans. 
This review shall be based upon, but not be limited to the following: 

1. Compliance with and effect upon the comprehensive plan and public facilities plans. 
 
The use complies with the Comprehensive Plan and public facilities plans.  
 

2. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the use, event or activity will promote 
and enhance the general public welfare and will not be detrimental to or endanger the 
public health, safety or welfare. 

 
The establishment of the use will promote and enhance the general public welfare and 
will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health safety or welfare. 
 

3. The use event, or activity will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other 
property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted. 
 
The use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted. 



 

 
Site Plan Review for Andra K Salon  4 
May 26, 2020 

 
4. The establishment of the use, event or activity will not impede the normal and orderly 

development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the district. 
 
The establishment of the use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the district. 

 
5. Adequate public facilities and services are available or can be reasonably provided to 

accommodate the use, event or activity which is proposed. 
 
Adequate public facilities and services can be reasonably provided to accommodate the 
use.  

 
6. The use, event or activity shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable 

regulations of the district in which it is located. 
 
The use complies to the applicable regulations of the C-4 district.  

 
7. The use, event or activity and site conform to the performance standards as outlined 

in section 117-128 (conditional use permit, general performance standards) and all 
other applicable provisions of this chapter. 
 
The used conforms to the performance standards of Section 117-128 as discussed in 
this staff report. 

 
8. The request complies with all other applicable sections of this Code. 

 
The request complies with all other applicable sections of this code as discussed in this 
staff report.  

 
5. Summary 
 
Provided that the applicant revises plans as noted in the staff conditions, the applicant meets the 
requirements of the city code.  
 
6. Recommendation 
 
Recommend approval of the resolution approving the site plan to allow construction of a hair salon 
building south of Smith Street and Ash Street (PID# 104036002010) subject to staff conditions.  
 
 
 

https://www.municode.com/library/mn/clearwater/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADEOR_CH117ZO_ARTIIADEN_DIV4COUSPE_S117-128GEPEST


 

 
Site Plan Review for Andra K Salon  5 
May 26, 2020 

Attachments 
1. Planning Commission Resolution and Findings of Fact 
2. City Engineer’s Memo dated May 19, 2020 
3. Wright County Property Location Map 
4. Site Plan dated April 29, 2020 
5. Landscape Plan dated May 6, 2020 
6. Architectural Elevations dated April 29, 2020 



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

RESOLUTION NO. PZ20-06

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A SITE PLAN FOR A HAIR SALON AT 
THE PROPERTY TO THE SOUTH OF SMITH STREET AND ASH STREET  615 SMITH 

STREET (PID# 104036002010) 

WHEREAS, Miller Architects and Builders (“the applicant”) has requested approval of a site plan 
for development of a hair salon on property legally described as follows: 

Lot 1, Block 2, Smith Nelson 2nd Addition lying Northerly of the following described line: 
Commencing at the most Southerly corner of said Lot 1 of Block 2, Smith Nelson 2nd 
Addition; thence North 27 degrees 09 minutes 14 seconds West assumed bearing along 
the Westerly line of said Lot 1 for a distance of 175.00 feet to the point of beginning of 
the line to be described; thence North 62 degrees 50 minutes 40 seconds East a 
distance of 242.00 feet to the Easterly line of said Lot 1 and there terminating, Wright 
County, Minnesota. 

WHEREAS, Division 15, Sec. 117-788 of the Clearwater Zoning Ordinance does provide for said 
use; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the site plan request on May 26, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has reviewed the site plan request and has made the 
following findings: 

1. Compliance with and effect upon the comprehensive plan and public facilities
plans.

Planning Commission Finding:

2. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the use, event or activity will
promote and enhance the general public welfare and will not be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety or welfare.

Planning Commission Finding:

3. The use event, or activity will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other
property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted.

Planning Commission Finding:

4. The establishment of the use, event or activity will not impede the normal and
orderly development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted
in the district.



 Planning Commission Finding:   
 
 
5. Adequate public facilities and services are available or can be reasonably 

provided to accommodate the use, event or activity which is proposed. 
 
 Planning Commission Finding:  

 
 

6. The use, event or activity shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable 
regulations of the district in which it is located. 
 
Planning Commission Finding:  
 
 

7. The use, event or activity and site conform to the performance standards as 
outlined in section 117-128 (conditional use permit, general performance 
standards) and all other applicable provisions of this chapter. 
 
Planning Commission Finding:  
 
 

8. The request complies with all other applicable sections of this Code. 
 
Planning Commission Finding:  
 
 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission has extensively reviewed the applicable code, 
considered the findings as well as the comments, and input of the Applicants, the Property 
Owner, the neighboring residents and the general public. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CLEARWATER PLANNING COMMISSION 
THAT; the Planning Commission does hereby recommend the issuance of a site plan for a hair 
salon at the property to the south of Smith Street and Ash Street (PID# 104036002010), subject 
to the following conditions: 
 

1. The applicant shall work with City staff to address comments from the City Engineer. 
2. The applicant shall work with the Clearwater Fire Department and Building Official to 

ensure that the project meets State Fire and Building Codes.  
 
Prior to Grading Permit:  

1. Provide lighting cut sheets to show compliance with the downcast and shielded lighting 
requirement. 

2. A shared access easement document acceptable to the City must be recorded with 
Wright County. 

 
Prior to Building Permit: 

3. No signage has been approved. The applicant must submit a sign permit and final sign 
plan for staff approval. 

  



DATED THIS 26th DAY OF MAY 2020 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Planning Chair 
 
  
 
_______________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk/Zoning Administrator 
 

 



H:\CLWR\_General\Plan Reviews\Andra K Salon\2020-05-19 PC Memo Salon.docx

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 19, 2020

To: Honorable Mayor Lawrence-Wheeler, Members of the City Council and 
Members of the Planning Commission – Clearwater, Minnesota

From: Justin L. Kannas, P.E.
City Engineer

Subject: Andra K Salon & Spa – Site Plan Review 
Clearwater, Minnesota
BMI Project No: Clearwater – General 

I have reviewed the plans dated April 27, 2020 for the above referenced project and have the following 
comments:

1) A shared access agreement shall be executed for the 2 parcels that share the common driveway 
off of Ash St.  The agreement shall be recorded against both parcels.  

2) All work within the public right of way shall be completed according to the City of Clearwater 
Development Guidelines.  

3) Inspection will be required on all work located within public right of way.  The applicant or 
contractor shall contact John Schmidt, Public Works Director, to schedule an inspection a 
minimum of 24 hours in advance of the work being completed.  

I recommend approval of the site plans contingent upon the above comments and comments as submitted 
by other City Staff.  The applicant shall submit revised plans for approval by the City Engineer prior to 
construction beginning.  

JLK/jk

cc: Annita Smythe, City Administrator, City of Clearwater 
John Schmidt, Public Works Director, City of Clearwater 
Deb Petty, Deputy Clerk, City of Clearwater 
Kevin Shay, City Planner, Landform 



Wright County, MN

Developed by

Parcel ID 104036002010

Sec/Twp/Rng 35-123-027

Property Address

Alternate ID n/a

Class 233 - COMM LAND & BLDGS

Acreage n/a

Owner Address LFK ENTERPRISES LLC 

723 CASCADE RD 

SOUTH HAVEN, MN 55382

District 0402 CITY OF CLEARWATER 742 W

Brief Tax Description Sect-35 Twp-123 Range-027 SMITH NELSON 2ND ADDN Lot-001 Block-002 EX TR DES ON DOC1100090(002011

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 5/20/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 5/20/2020 4:10:39 AM

148 ft

Overview

Legend

Roads

CSAHCL

CTYCL

MUNICL

PRIVATECL

TWPCL

Highways

Interstate

State Hwy

US Hwy

City/Township Limits

c

t

Parcels



A

s

h

 

S

t

r

e

e

t

S

m

i

t

h

 

S

t

r

e

e

t

PROPOSED BUILDING

FFE: 1000.00 (ARCH 100'-00")

8

C500

8

C500

4

C500

2

C500

2

C500

4

C500

4

C500

2

C500

4

 

@

 

9

'

 

=

 

3

6

'

2

6

'

1

8

.

5

'

5

.

9

2

'

2

4

'

9

'

T

Y

P

.

1

8

.

5

'

2

6

'

2

0

'

7

'

6

.

6

7

'

1

8

.

5

'

9

'

T

Y

P

.

9

'

T

Y

P

.

2

C500

4

C500

6

C500

5

C500

5

C500

5

C500

5

C500

2

C500

4

5

4

2

7

7

7

6

6

6

6

6

6

1A

1B

1A

3

5

3

C500

7

'

5

C500

12

C500

C
L

E
A

R
W

A
T

E
R

,
 
M

I
N

N
E

S
O

T
A

 
5
5

3
2

0

A
N

D
R

A
 
K

 
S

A
L

O
N

 
&

 
S

P
A

N
E

W
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G

6
1
5

 
S

M
I
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

0

NORTH

10 20 40

Issue ID

Issue Name

Issue Date

© Copyright, Miller Architects & Builders,  LLC

DATE:

NJN 12206064.000

PROJ. NO.

REVISIONS

__________________________________

Signature :

Reg. No. :  25520

Thomas J. Herkenhoff, P.E.

Date :  04/27/20

SHEET NO.

DRAWN BY:

SHEET TITLE

04/27/20

I hereby certify that this plan,

specifications or report was prepared

by me or under my direct supervision

and that I am a duly licensed

Professional Engineer under the laws

of the state of  Minnesota.

3
5
2
4
 
L
a
b
o
r
e
 
R

o
a
d

W
h
i
t
e
 
B

e
a
r
 
L
a
k
e
,
 
M

N
 
5
5
1
1
0

6
5
1
.
4
8
1
.
9
1
2
0
 
(
f
)
 
6
5
1
.
4
8
1
.
9
2
0
1

w
w

w
.
l
a
r
s
o
n
e
n
g
r
.
c
o
m

C
 
 
2

0
2

0
 
L

a
r
s
o

n
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
,
 
I
n

c
.
 
 
A

l
l
 
r
i
g

h
t
s
 
r
e

s
e

r
v
e

d
.

3
5
2
4
 
L
a
b
o
r
e
 
R

o
a
d

W
h
i
t
e
 
B

e
a
r
 
L
a
k
e
,
 
M

N
 
5
5
1
1
0

6
5
1
.
4
8
1
.
9
1
2
0
 
(
f
)
 
6
5
1
.
4
8
1
.
9
2
0
1

w
w

w
.
l
a
r
s
o
n
e
n
g
r
.
c
o
m

L
a

r
s

o
n

E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
i
n

g
,
 
I
n

c
.

P:\Projects\Projects - 2020\12206064 - Andra K Salon & Spa\C. Design\Drawing Files\12206064 - C200 - Paving.dwg

NEW BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

SEE DETAIL 1/C500

MATCH EXISTING

PAVEMENT SECTION

NEW LIGHT-DUTY

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

SEE DETAIL 2/C500

NEW HEAVY-DUTY

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

SEE DETAIL 3/C500

NEW STOOP

SEE STRUCTURAL

SYMBOL LEGEND

KEY NOTES

NEW SIGN AND POST, DETAIL 7/C500

ADA PARKING

ACCESS AISLE

REINSTALL SALVAGED SIGN AND POST

TRASH ENCLOSURE, SEE ARCHITECTURAL

SIGN, SEE ARCHITECTURAL

LIGHT POLE, SEE ELECTRICAL

MATCH EXISTING CURB PROFILE

MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT SECTION

1_

A

B

2

C200

PAVING PLAN

3

4

5

6

7



320.251.4109   |   320.251.4693 fx
3335 West St Germain Street  

PO Box 1228
St Cloud, MN 56302

Architecture Dept Title Block_Title Block  1/6/14  2:56 P    

Issue ID Issue
Name Issue Date

3 - SITE PLAN : Plotted on 5/6/20 at 10:42 AM - /Users/brittnyiverson/Desktop/COVID-19 FILES/30165-Andra K Salon & Spa/Design Drawings and Datas/Andra K Salon & Spa DN-1travel.pln © Copyright, Miller Architects & Builders,  LLC

DATE:

BAT & BLI 30165

PROJ. NO.

A-101

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification, or report was  prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly Licensed Architect
under the laws of the State of
MINNESOTA.

REVISIONS

__________________________________
Signature :

Reg. No. :  24202

BRADLEY A. TOROK

C
LE

A
R

W
AT

ER
, M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
 5

53
20

Date :  04/27/2020

SHEET NO.

DRAWN BY:

A
N

D
R

A
 K

 S
A

L
O

N
 &

 S
P

A
N

EW
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
61

5 
SM

IT
H

 S
TR

EE
T

SHEET TITLE
SITE PLAN

4/27/2020

A
S

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

 POST OFFICE

∆=
90°56'03"

L=23.81

R=15.00

S MI T H  S T R E E T

T

Project 
bench

mark

Elev =
 999.28 ft

(lo
w

/p
on

d 
ar

ea
)

to
p 

of
 g

ra
de

N6
2°

50
'4

0"
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

NE
24

2.
00

N50°50'33"W

PROPERTY LINE
190.85

∆=
10

°4
0'

05
"

L=
15

0.
07

R
=8

06
.0

0

N27°09'17"W

PROPERTY LINE
153.68

SL-1

SL-1

SL-1

SL-1

3
A-101

20
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

60
'-0

"
85

'-1
0"

 ±
TY

P.

15
'-4

"
5'

-1
1"

26
'-0

"
18

'-6
"

20
'-1

" 
±

TY
P.

45'-0"TYP.
TO SE CORNER

68
'-0

"
TY

P.
TO

 S
E 

CO
RN

ER

72'-4" 57'-0" 36'-0" 24'-8"

18'-6" 26'-0" 18'-6" 9'-4" 50'-0" 7'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0"
VAN

ACCESS

9'-0"

23'-0" 135'-0 1/64" 8'-0" 19'-0" 5'-0"

63
'-0

"
18

'-6
"

1'
-3

"
81

'-0
"

9'
-0

"

7'-0" 2'-4" 34'-0" 16'-0"

6'
-8

"
3'

-4
"

9'-0"
TYP.

12'-0"
12'-0"

7'
-0

"
18

'-6
"

14'-0" 2'-0"

22'-0"

5'
-0

" 
+/

-

10
'-0

"
5'

-0
"

1'-0" 10'-0"

 

 

 

 

R 12'-0"

R 12'-0"

R 8'-0" R 8'-0"

R 6'-0"

R 8'-0"

R 21'-0"

R 15'-0"

ACCESSIBLE CURB
  RAMP -  SEE DETAIL 10/A-101

HANDICAP PARKING SYMBOL -
  TYP @ HNDCP STALLS.
  SEE DET 7/A-101

PARKING STALL / ACCESS AISLE
  STRIPING

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (2 THUS) -
  TYP. AT EACH HNDCP STALL SEE
  DETAIL 8/A-101

CROSS HATCH AREA INDICATES
  LANDSCAPE MULCH OVER FILTER
  FABRIC. VERIFY EXTENT W/ OWNER.

4" T. CONCRETE SIDEWALK
  OVER 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR
  FILL w/ 6" x 6" W1.4x1.4 w.w.f
  REINFORCING

CURBFACE SIDEWALK

5" T. CONCRETE APRON W4' BARS
  AT 12" O.C. E.W. REINFORCING

PAINTED PARKING STRIPING

MONUMENT SIGN - BY OWNER
  - PROVIDE ELECT. CONDUIT TO BASE

BITUMINOUS PAVING - SEE CIVIL

POLE MOUNTED LED AREA LIGHT
  LITHONIA D SERIES OR EQUAL
  W/ 25'-0" H. DARK BRONZE ALUM.
  POLE ON CONCRETE BASE SEE
  DETAIL 9/A-101; VER. LOCATION
  W/ PHOTOMETRIC PLAN APPROVAL

FORMED SIDEWALK DRAINAGE
  TRENCH W/ SOLID CAST IRON
  COVER - SEE CIVIL

EXISTING TREES TO BE REMOVED
  BY OWNER

"NO PARKING" SIGN SIM. TO 8/A-101
  AT HEAD OF ACCESSIBLE AISLE

NEW CONCRETE CURB/GUTTER
 -SEE CIVIL

FIRE HYDRANT

MAPLE TREES
  (4 THUS) BY OWNER

NON-FRUIT PRODUCING CRAB APPLE
  (4 THUS) BY OWNER

ENTRANCE SIGN; BY OWNER

EXISTING SIGN TO BE REMOVED
  AND RELOCATED

PROPOSED
SALON

F.F.E. = 1000.0 = 100'-0"

PARKING
(34 STALLS)

TRASH

FOUNDATION PLANTING HOSTAS
  (VARIOUS TYPES) 5'-0" O.C.
  (BY OWNER)

FEATHER BITUMINOUS PAVING UP
  TO ELEVATION OF SIDEWALK AT
  ENTRY - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

8"
1'

-0
"

2'
-0

"

3" 1'-6"

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR PAINT TYPE

CONFORM DIMENSIONS,
CONFIGURATION, AND
COLORS W/ LOCAL
GOVERNMENT, AND
A.D.A. GUIDLINES

NOTE:

C
EN

TE
R

 O
F 

ST
A

LL

5º

6"R.

23º

2'-0"R.

TO
 F

R
O

N
T 

O
F 

C
U

R
B

10
'-0

"

1'-8"R.

1'-0"

FR
O

ST
 D

EP
TH

60
"-

66
"5"

1"
1'

-6
"

FINISH GRADE - REFER TO SITE PLAN

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SIGN FOR VAN
  ACCESSIBLE STALL LOCATIONS - REFER
  TO SITE PLAN FOR LOCATIONS

GALVANIZED HEAVY DUTY "U" CHANNEL
  POST - DIRECT BUIRAL

INTERNATIONAL SIGN OF ACCESSIBILITY -
  MEET ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL
  REQUIREMENTS ON COLOR SIZE AND
  HEIGHT

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

TO
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F 

SI
G

N
M

IN
.

PERMIT
REQUIRED

H A N D I C A P P E D
P A R K ING

NOTE :

3.  MOUNT SIGN ON COLUMN OR
     WALL AT LOCATIONS WHERE
     STEEL POST INTERFERES W/
     BUILDING.

1.  SIGNS SHOULD BE PROPERLY
    CENTERED ON PARKING STALLS.
2.  SIGN FACE SHOULD BE LOCATED
     NO FURTHER THAN 8'-0" FROM
     THE FRONT OF EA. PARKING
     STALL W/ MIN. 4'-0" CLEAR.

FR
O

ST
 D

EP
TH

30
" 

IN
 B

IT
U

M
IN

O
U

S 
A

R
EA

S

1'-6"

2'
-0

"

LIGHT POLE
  SEE FIXTURE SCHEDULE
  FOR HEIGHT AND FIXTURE TYPE

BASE CAP BY MANUFACTURER

SMOOTH CONCRETE TOP FINISH
  WITH PROFILE TO MATCH EXISTING
  POLE BASES ON SITE
  (1-1/2" 45 DEGREE CHAMFER)

ANCHOR BOLTS AND BASE PLATE
BY POLE MANUFACTURER

APPROVED CONDUIT SLEEVE
BY ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

REINFORCING BY ELECTRICAL
  SUBCONTRACTOR

SEE SITE PLAN FOR GRADE

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO
  VERIFY DEPTH OF CONCRET PIER
  WITH POLE MANUFACTURER'S
  RECOMMENDATION FOR WIND
  RESISTANCE.  MINIMUM DISTANCE
  TO BE FROST DEPTH.

12
" 

IN
 G

R
A

SS
 A

R
EA

S 
W

H
EN

SE
T 

B
A

C
K

 4
'-0

" 
FR

O
M

 C
U

R
B

5'-0" / 6'-0"SEE SITE PLAN5'-0" / 6'-0"

6'
-0

"
LA

N
D

IN
G

 (X
)

SE
E 

PL
A

N

6"
-8

"

24
" 

M
IN

.

ACCESSIBLE ACCESS AISLE - SLOPES
  NOT TO EXCEED 2% IN ALL DIRECTIONS

EDGE OF SIDEWALK OR OBSTRUCTION -
  REFER TO SITE PLAN (AS OCCURS)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK - SEE PLAN FOR
  THICKNESS - 2% MAX CROSS SLOPE
  (TYP.)

SLIP RESISTANT RAMP SURFACE

SEE SITE PLAN FOR PAVING -
  COMPOSITION AND STRIPING LOCATION

DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE
  @ STREET LOCATION (S) ONLY
  ACCESS AISLE DO NOT APPLY

SL
O

PE
 1

:1
2 

M
A

X

SLOPE
VER. WITH "X"

SLOPE
VER. WITH "X"

PLAN VIEW

SLOPE 1:12 MAX
  WHEN LANDING
  NOT PROVIDED
  (SEE OPPOSITE)

36" MIN.

36
" 

M
IN

. I
F 

PR
O

VI
D

ED

SLOPE 1:10 MAX
  WHEN LANDING
  PROVIDED
  (SEE OPPOSITE)

* AT STREET / VEHICULAR
  TRAFFIC LOCATIONS ONLY
  ACCESS AISLES DO NOT
  APPLY

7 1/2" SEE PLAN

2"

1/2" 1/2"

1" X 6" NOMINAL
  COMPOSITE
  WOOD BOARDS

2 x 4 NAILER BETWEEN
  HORIZONTAL NAILERS @
  POST AND GATE FRAME

6" X 6" X 3/8" TUBE STEEL - PAINT
  W/ WELDED STEEL CAP

RICHARD WILCOX NO. BB-434 HINGE
  TOP, BOTTOM AND MID POINT.  NOTCH
  SIDING TO RECEIVE HINGES

2 7/8" DIA. GALVANIZED PIPE

ALL EXPOSED EDGES OF GATE, WOOD AND STEEL
IS TO BE PAINTED TOP, BOTTOM AND ALL EDGES.

GATE WIDTH
(SEE PLAN)

(PROVIDE EQUAL LEAVES

STANLEY 1010x24" LONG
CANE BOLT

3 x 2 x 1/4 STEEL
   WELD TO GATE
FRAME (PAINTED)

2x4 NAILER @ TOP, BOTT.
& MID POINT

3"x2"x1/4" ANGLE FRAME 3"x2"x1/4" ANGLE FRAME

2 / A-101

3"x2"x1/4" ANGLE FRAME
PAINTED PAINTED PAINTED

3'
-6

"
FR

O
ST

 D
EP

TH
VE

R
IF

Y

6'
-0

"

GATE OPENING
SEE ENLARGED TRASH ENCLOSURE PLAN

COMPOSITE WOOD
  BOARD FENCING

3" X 2" X 1/4" STEEL
  ANGLE FRAME
3" X 2" X 1/4" STEEL
  ANGLE FRAME
3" X 2" X 1/4" STEEL
  ANGLE FRAME
3" X 2" X 1/4" STEEL
  ANGLE FRAME

1 X6 NOMINAL COMPOSITE
  WOOD BOARDS SPACES 1/4"
  APART, ATTACH TO ANGLE W/
  (2) CADIUM  PLATED BOLTS
  PER BOARD

TOP OF CONCRETE
  SLAB

CANE BOLTS

4" L. PIPE SLEEVES
  SET IN CONCRETE
  FOR CANE BOLTS

6" X 6" STEEL POST
  - PAINT

NO. 183 HASP

2"

5 
/ A

-1
01

RICHARDS WILCOX

1/4"
TYP.

3'
-6

"
M

AT
C

H
 F

R
O

ST
 D

EP
TH

6'
-0

"

6"
8"

2"
5'

-1
0"

8"

1 1/2" 4 1/4"

4"

5" T. CONCRETE SLAB
  OVER 6" COMPACTED
  GRANULAR FILL

12" DIA. CONCRETE PIER
  TO FROST DEPTH

SEE SITE PLAN - CIVIL DWGS
  FOR GRADE AND SURFACE

TRASH BIN - VERIFY

4 - 2 x 4 TREATED WOOD
  RAILS EQUALLY SPACED
  VERTICALLY

2 7/8" GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE
  @ 8'-0" O.C (MAX)- PAINT
  SEE PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL
  SPACING REQUIREMENTS

2" - DOG EARED CORNERS

1" X 6" NOMINAL COMPOSITE
  WOOD BOARDS

TOP RAIL BEYOND

1/4" WELDED STEEL CAP - PAINT

LC OF POST

PICKET ELEVATION

SEE SITE PLAN 14'-0"

SE
E 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

2'
-0

"
16

'-0
"

2'
-0

"

7"
3"

13
'-7

"
G

AT
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
3"

7"

4'
-0

"
8'

-0
"

4'
-0

"

5" CONCRETE SLAB
  W/ #4 BARS AT 12" O.C.
  E.W.

6" DIA. STEEL PIPE
  BOLLARD FILLED W/
  CONCRETE - PAINT
  SEE DETAIL 4 / A-101

PAVING - SEE SITE PLAN
  AND CIVIL DRAWINGS

PROVIDE HOLES IN CONC.
  AS REQ'D FOR BOLTS

2'-0" DIA. CONCRETE PIER
  TO FROST DEPTH

2'-0" DIA. CONCRETE PIER
  TO FROST DEPTH

2

A-101

A
-1

01

2

6 
/ A

-1
01

8 YD DUMPSTER
(VER. W/ OWNER)

RECYCLING SPACE
(40 SF)

(5'-0" X 8'-0")

C.J.

C.J. C.J.

C.J.

LINE OF PAVING

LINE OF PAVING

1'-6"

EQ. EQ.

9 1/2"

FR
O

ST
 D

EP
TH

4'
-0

"

VERIFY

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT W/ SELF
  -LEVELING JOINT SEALANT
  AROUND PERIMETER OF BASE

PAVING (AS OCCURS)
  - SEE PLAN

LINE OF WALL BEYOND
  (AS OCCURS) - SEE PLAN
  FOR LOCATIONS

6" DIA. STANDARD PIPE BOLLARD
  FILLED WITH CONCRETE - PAINT.
  PROVIDE SELF-LEVELING
  POURABLE SEALANT AT BASE
  (TYP.).  ALIGN BOLLARD WITH
  EDGE OFJAMB OPENINGS

WELDED STEEL CAP @ EXTERIOR
  BOLLARDS - ROUNDED CONCRETE
  CAP AT INTERIOR BOLLARDS

SEE PLAN

N
.T

.S
.

QTY

MAPLE VARIEGATED NORWAY MAPLE  /  "Acer platanoides 'Variegatum'"

CRAB

 4

HOSTA HOSTA 'UNDULATA'

CRAB, SPRING SNOW  /  " Malus 'Spring Snow' "

YES

YES

2 QT. -

1 1/2"

1 1/2"

VER

 4

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE - PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE - PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER

SIZETYPE REMARKSKEY /
 NOTE

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME PREFERRED
CULTIVARS

B&B

PLANTING SCHEDULE

SH
R

U
B

S 
/

PL
A

N
TS

N
EW

  P
LA

N
TI

N
G

S

TR
EE

S

-

-

-

01

01

01

0 10' 20' 40' 1"   = 20'
1 SITE / LANDSCAPE PLAN

 3/4"   =    1'-0"
7 HANDICAP SYMBOL

 1 1/2"=    1'-0"
8 HANDICAP SIGN

 3/4"   =    1'-0"
9 DETAIL @ LIGHT POLE BASE

 1/4"   =    1'-0"
10 DETAIL @ CURB RAMP

 3"       =    1'-0"
5 DETAIL @ TRASH ENCLOSURE GATE

 3/8"   =    1'-0"
6 TRASH ENCLOSURE GATE ELEVATION

 3/4"   =    1'-0"
2 DETAIL @ TRASH ENCLOSURE

 1/4"   =    1'-0"
3 ENLARGED PLAN - TRASH ENCLOSURE

 1 1/2"=    1'-0"
4 PIPE BOLLARD

DECIDUOUS TREE

SHRUBS
P L A N

N O R T H

T
R

U
E

N
O

R
T

H

1.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE OUT BUILDING AND PAVING SURFACES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF
     OF CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLANS AND IN-FIELD DIMENSIONS
     FOR RESOLUTION.
2.  CONTRACTORS SHALL COMPLETELY FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BIDS.
3.  VERIFY THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITY LINES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
4.  PROVIDE SITE GRADING TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM THE BUILDING AND ENTRANCES.  SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR
     GRADING AND DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS.
5.  CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN TEMPORARY SITE ACCESS AND EMPLOY SOIL CONSERVATION TECHNIQUES AS REQUIRED
     BY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. ALL CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE DISTURBANCES TO ADJACENT STRUCTURES AND
     SITE ELEMENTS. IN-PLACE ELEMENTS DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS TO BE REPLACED TO MATCH EXISTING
     CONDITIONS.
6.  NEW SIDEWALKS TO MATCH EXISTING ELEVATIONS WHERE NEW ABUTS EXISTING.
7.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO RECEIVE SEED (U.N.O.)
8.  PATCH EXISTING PAVING WHERE NEW CONSTRUCTIONS ABUT EXISTING.  PATCH AGGREGATE BASE AND SUB-BASE AS OCCURS TO
     MATCH ADJACENT EXISTING CONDITIONS.  MATCH EXISTING PAVING ELEVATIONS WHERE NEW ABUTS EXISTING.
9.  PROVIDE CURBFACE SIDEWALKS AT LOCATIONS WHERE NEW SIDEWALKS ABUT PAVING / HARD SURFACED AREAS.
10.  DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB/ EDGE OF PAVING (U.N.O)
11.  SIDEWALK AND HANDICAP ACCESS RAMPS TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A 2% MAX. CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAX SLOPE IN THE
       DIRECTION OF TRAVEL AT ACCESS PATH TO ENTRY.
12.  TOP OF SIDEWALK / STOOP SLAB OUTSIDE OF ENTRY / EXIT DOORS SHALL BE HELD 1/8" BELOW FINISHED FLOOR.
13.  SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR STOOP LOCATIONS.
14.  LANDSCAPING / PLANTING PROVIDED BY OWNER.
15.  PROVIDE SITE LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC PLAN IDENTIFYING LIGHTING LEVELS AT PARKING AREAS. VERIFY LIGHT LEVELS W/ OWNER
       PRIOR TO FINAL SITE LIGHTING PLACEMENT.

GENERAL NOTES - SITE PLAN

AD-101 05 . 06 . 2020

1/2"

1/2"



320.251.4109   |   320.251.4693 fx
3335 West St Germain Street  

PO Box 1228
St Cloud, MN 56302

Architecture Dept Title Block_Title Block  1/6/14  2:56 P    

Issue ID Issue
Name Issue Date

7 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS : Plotted on 4/24/20 at 1:48 PM - /Users/brittnyiverson/Desktop/COVID-19 FILES/30165-Andra K Salon & Spa/Design Drawings and Datas/Andra K Salon & Spa DN-1travel.pln © Copyright, Miller Architects & Builders,  LLC

DATE:

BAT & BLI 30165

PROJ. NO.

A-401

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification, or report was  prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly Licensed Architect
under the laws of the State of
MINNESOTA.

REVISIONS

__________________________________
Signature :

Reg. No. :  24202

BRADLEY A. TOROK

C
LE

A
R

W
AT

ER
, M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
 5

53
20

Date :  04/27/2020

SHEET NO.

DRAWN BY:

A
N

D
R

A
 K

 S
A

L
O

N
 &

 S
P

A
N

EW
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
61

5 
SM

IT
H

 S
TR

EE
T

SHEET TITLE
BUILDING ELEVATIONS

4/27/2020

A D AD

9
A-502

7
A-501

15
A-502

96'-8"
T.O. - FOOTING

100'-0"
F.F. - FIRST FLOOR

109'-1 1/8"
TRUSS BEARING

6'
-0

"
TY

P.

EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ

PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING -
  TYP. AT ROOF / WALL CONNECTION
PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING -
  TYP. AT ROOF / WALL CONNECTION

MANUFACTURERED STONE
  SILL - TYP AT STONE VENEER
  CAP

MANUFACTURERED STONE
  VENEER

PREFINISHED METAL KICK-OUT
  FLASHING
PREFINISHED METAL KICK-OUT
  FLASHING - TYP AT EAVES

PREFINSHED 'J TRIM - TYP AT WALL
  SOFFIT TRANSITION

PREFINSIHED METAL FASCIA - TYP

VERTICAL BOARD / BATTEN STEEL
  SIDING

PREFINISHED METAL 'J' TRIM AT
  MATERIAL TRANSITIONS

PREFINISHED METAL 'J' TRIM AT
  MATERIAL TRANSITIONS

HORIZONTAL STEEL SIDING - TYP UNO

4" W. PREFINISHED STEEL CORNER
   TRIM AT EXTERIOR CORNERS - TYP.

4" W. PREFINISHED FIBER
  CEMENT WINDOW TRIM
  -CAULK SEAMS - UNDER
  ALTERNATE

8" W. PREFINISHED FIBER
  CEMENT HORIZONTAL TRIM
  - UNDER ALTERNATE

PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING
  AT HORIZONTAL TRANSITIONS

PREFINISHED METAL 'J' TRIM AT
  MATERIAL TRANSITIONS

PREFINISHED METAL SOFFIT

STREET ADDRESS NUMBER -
  VERIFY TYPE / STYLE WITH
  OWNER

5

12

TYP.

6 15

@ CANOPY
  ALTERNATE

B B B
7

A-501

96'-8"
T.O. - FOOTING

100'-0"
F.F. - FIRST FLOOR

109'-1 1/8"
TRUSS BEARING

2'-0" 3'-0"

4'-0"

8" 8" 2'-8"

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

VERTICAL BOARD / BATTEN STEEL
  SIDING

HORIZONTAL STEEL SIDING - TYP UNO

ASPHALT SHINGLES - TYP.ASPHALT SHINGLES - TYP.

4" W. FIBER CEMENT WINDOW TRIM -
  CAULK SEAMS - UNDER ALTERNATE

8" W. PREFINISHED FIBER CEMENT
  HORIZONTAL TRIM - UNDER ALTERNATE

4" W. PREFINISHED STEEL CORNER
   TRIM AT EXTERIOR CORNERS - TYP.PREFINISHED METAL 'J' TRIM AT

  MATERIAL TRANSITIONS

PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING
  AT HORIZONTAL TRANSITIONS

MANUFACTURERED STONE
  SILL - TYP AT STONE VENEER
  CAP

MANUFACTURERED STONE
  VENEER

ASPHALT SHINGLES - TYP.

4" W. PREFINISHED STEEL
  CORNER TRIM AT EXTERIOR
  CORNERS - TYP.

PREFINISHED METAL 'J' TRIM AT
  MATERIAL TRANSITIONS

CANOPY COLUMN AND ROOF
  EXTENSION FRAMING UNDER
  ALTERNATE

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER /
  DOWNSPOUT

B

96'-8"
T.O. - FOOTING

100'-0"
F.F. - FIRST FLOOR

109'-1 1/8"
TRUSS BEARING

9'
-0

"

EQ. EQ.

8" W. PREFINISHED FIBER CEMENT
  HORIZONTAL TRIM - UNDER ALTERNATE

PREFINSIHED METAL FASCIA

PREFINSHED 'J TRIM - TYP AT WALL
  SOFFIT TRANSITION

4" W. REFINISHED FIBER CEMENT WINDOW
  TRIM - CAULK SEAMS - UNDER ALTERNATE

HORIZONTAL STEEL SIDING

VERTICAL BOARD / BATTEN STEEL
  SIDING

4" W. PREFINISHED STEEL CORNER
   TRIM AT EXTERIOR CORNERS - TYP.

4" W. PREFINISHED FIBER CEMENT
   DOOR TRIM UNDER ALTERNATE

PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING
  AT HORIZONTAL TRANSITIONS

LIGHT FIXTURE - SEE REF. CEILING PLAN

PREFINISHED METAL 'J' TRIM AT
  MATERIAL TRANSITIONS

5

12

TYP.

B B

96'-8"
T.O. - FOOTING

100'-0"
F.F. - FIRST FLOOR

109'-1 1/8"
TRUSS BEARING

12'-0"
2'-0"

1'-0"
2'-0"

PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING
  AT HORIZONTAL TRANSITIONS

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

VERTICAL BOARD / BATTEN STEEL
  SIDING

8" W. PREFINISHED FIBER CEMENT
  HORIZONTAL TRIM - UNDER ALTERNATE

4" W. PREFINISHED FIBER CEMENT
  WINDOW - CAULK SEAMS - UNDER
  ALTERNATE

HORIZONTAL STEEL SIDING - TYP UNO

4" W. PREFINISHED STEEL CORNER
   TRIM AT EXTERIOR CORNERS - TYP.

ASPHALT SHINGLES - TYP.

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

ASPHALT SHINGLES - TYP.

PREFINISHED METAL 'J' TRIM AT
  MATERIAL TRANSITIONS
PREFINISHED METAL 'J' TRIM AT
  MATERIAL TRANSITIONS

4" W. PREFINISHED STEEL CORNER
   TRIM AT EXTERIOR CORNERS - TYP.

CANOPY COLUMN AND ROOF
  EXTENSION FRAMING UNDER
  ALTERNATE

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER /
  DOWNSPOUT

MECHANICAL LOUVER - VERIFY
  HEIGHT, LOCATION AND SIZE W/
  DESIGN BUILD MECH. DRAWINGS

3
A-501

12
A-501

96'-8"
T.O. - FOOTING

100'-0"
F.F. - FIRST FLOOR

109'-1 1/8"
TRUSS BEARING

EQUAL EQUAL
2'-0"

1'-0"
2'-0"

1'-0"

R-49 GLASS FIBER LOOSE
  FILL INSULATION

METAL PLATE CONNECTED MANUFACTURED
  WOOD TRUSSES

5/8" GYP. BD. MECHANICAL SOFFIT
  BEYOND
5/8" GYP. BD. MECHANICAL SOFFIT
  BEYOND

5/8" GYPD. BD. OVER VAPOR BARRIER -
  TYP AT BOTTOM CHORD OF TRUSSES

1/2" GYP. BD DRAFTSTOP CONTINUOUS
  FROM EAVE TO EAVE

SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL
  CEIL. TILE - SEE RCP

2x HAND FRAMED SOFFIT
  MATCHING ELEVATION OF
  SOFFIT AT EAVES

THICKENED SLAB - SEE STRUCTURAL

CANOPY COLUMN AND ROOF
  EXTENSION FRAMING UNDER
  ALTERNATE

SIM.

BREAKROOM
  111

CUT / STYLE
  106

MECHANICAL
  105

LOBBY
  101

VESTIBULE
  100

1
A-501

2
A-501

96'-8"
T.O. - FOOTING

100'-0"
F.F. - FIRST FLOOR

109'-1 1/8"
TRUSS BEARING 2'

-0
"

VE
R

. W
/ 

M
EC

H

1'
-8

"
VE

R
.W

/
M

EC
H

R-49 GLASS FIBER LOOSE
  FILL INSULATION

METAL PLATE CONNECTED MANUFACTURED
  WOOD TRUSSES

UPSET BOTTOM CHORD AS
  REQUIRED FOR DUCT
  SIZES - VER W/ MECH
  DWNGS

5/8" GYPD. BD. OVER VAPOR
  BARRIER - TYP AT BOTTOM
  CHORD OF TRUSSES

 ALIGN VERTICAL TRUSS LEG W/ WALL
  FRAMING - TYP.

SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL
  CEIL. TILE - SEE RCP
SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL
  CEIL. TILE - SEE RCP

RUN GYP. BD. / VAPOR BARRIER
  INTO UPSET BOTTOM CHORD -
  TYP. @ ALL MECH DUCT AREAS

TYP

FASCIAL TREATMENT
  107

CUT / STYLE
  106

5

12

TYP.

MECH DUCT
AREA MECH

DUCT

1
A-501

96'-8"
T.O. - FOOTING

100'-0"
F.F. - FIRST FLOOR

109'-1 1/8"
TRUSS BEARING 2'

-0
"

VE
R

. W
/ 

M
EC

H

1'
-8

"
VE

R
.W

/
M

EC
H

TYP

LOBBY / WAITING
  101

5

12

TYP.

MECH DUCT
AREAMECH

DUCT

PEDICURE
  102

3
A-501

96'-8"
T.O. - FOOTING

100'-0"
F.F. - FIRST FLOOR

109'-1 1/8"
TRUSS BEARING

EQUAL EQUAL

6'
-0

"

VERIFY MECHANICAL DUCT RUNS 
WITH EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS R-49 GLASS FIBER LOOSE

  FILL INSULATION

METAL PLATE CONNECTED MANUFACTURED
  WOOD TRUSSES

SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL
  CEIL. TILE - SEE RCP

5/8" GYPD. BD. OVER VAPOR BARRIER -
  TYP AT BOTTOM CHORD OF TRUSSES

5/8" GYP. BD. MECHANICAL SOFFIT BEYOND

1/2" GYP. BD DRAFTSTOP CONTINUOUS
  FROM EAVE TO EAVE

SET MECHANICAL DUCTS INTO
  TRUSS SPACE - PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
  FRAMING AS REQ.

SIM.

PEDICURE
  102

MANICURE
  103

OFFICE /
  FUTURE FASCIAL
  108

FOYER
  110

FASCIAL
  TREATMENT
  107

14
A-502

12
A-502

11
A-502

5/4"x 8" PREFINISHED FIBER
  CEMENT TRIM @ TOP /
  BOTTOM - TYP. 4 SIDES

PREFINISHED FIBER
  CEMENT PANEL
  - TYP. 4 SIDES

5/4"x 4" PREFINISHED
  FIBER CEMENT CORNER
  TRIM - TYP. 4 SIDES

 3/16" =    1'-0"
1 NORTH ELEVATION

 3/16" =    1'-0"
3 WEST ELEVATION

 3/16" =    1'-0"
4 SOUTH ELEVATION

 3/16" =    1'-0"
5 EAST ELEVATION

 3/16" =    1'-0"
7 LONGIITUDINAL SECTION

 3/16" =    1'-0"
6 TRANSVERSE SECTION

 3/16" =    1'-0"
8 LONGITUDINAL SECTION

 3/16" =    1'-0"
9 LONGITUDINAL SECTION

 3/16" =    1'-0"
2 CANOPY COL. ELEVATION

UNDER
 ALTERNATE

PREFINISHED FIBER CEMENT TRIM UNDER
     ALTERNATE BASE BID TO HAVE METAL 'J'
    TRIM AT MATERIAL TRANSITIONS

*NOTE:


	5-26-20 agenda 
	5-5-2020 P&Z Minutes
	2020-05-26 Planning Commission Staff Packet
	2020-05-26 Planning Commission Staff Report.pdf
	1.  Application Request
	2. Background
	3. Context
	Zoning and Land Use

	Attachments

	2020-05-26 Site Plan Resolution.pdf
	2020-05-19 PC Memo Salon.pdf
	Aerial map.pdf
	Site Plan.pdf
	Landscape Plan_1.pdf
	Bldg Elevations.pdf

	Site Plan Application - 04-29-20



